
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
August 1, 2022

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Public Comments: The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public 
comment of items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting. 
Comments brought to the Council are for information only.

a) The Council will not take any action on the item except for referring it to staff 
to address for placement on a future Council Agenda.  This comment period 
will be limited to three (3) minutes per person.  

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the July 18, 2022 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a public hearing for August 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider an 
Ordinance Text Change in Chapter 4 Article 1 regarding the International 
Building Code and International Residential Code.

c) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m.to consider 
making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding a Class C Liquor License for Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a 
Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 1 / 185



2

Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Kerri H. Schaff as the Liquor 
License Manager of Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.

c) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to consider 
making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding a Class C Liquor License for BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s 
Tavern, 20 West 18th Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

d) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Benjamin Rodriguez, III as the 
Liquor License Manager of Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th Street, Scottsbluff, 
NE.

10. Subdivisions & Public Improvements:

a) Council to discuss and consider the first reading of the Ordinance regarding the 
Vacation Plat of Lot 1B, Block 10, Imperial Subdivision located 1501 E. 
Overland Drive. 

b) Council to discuss and consider action on a Final Plat of Orphan Motors 
Subdivision located at 1501 E. Overland Drive and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the Resolution. 

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on the Resolution signifying the City’s 
final acceptance of the project construction of Scottsbluff Monument Valley 
Pathway North and authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on an Agreement with U and U 
Trucking, LLC for transportation of recyclables and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the Agreement.

13. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

14. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 2 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 3 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Publlc Com1

The Council will not take any action on the item except for 
referring it to staff to address for placement on a future Council 
Agenda.  This comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes 
per person.  

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 4 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the July 18, 2022 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 5 / 185



1 
 

 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        July 18, 2022 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on July 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

July 15, 2022, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The notice 

stated the date, hour and place of the meeting; that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone 

with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the 

City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 

inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda 

at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice had been emailed to each 

council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF 

and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on July 14, 

2022.  Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was 

called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone and 

informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the back of the 

room on the west wall for the public’s review.  The following Council Members were present: Jeanne 

McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, Nathan Green, Angela Scanlan, and Selina Lerma.  Also present were City 

Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt and Interim City Manager Kevin Spencer. Absent: None. Mayor McKerrigan 

asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There was none.  Mayor McKerrigan then asked if any 

citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item providing the City Council 

determines the item requires emergency action. There was none. During the public comment period, Mr. 

Rod Walker approached Council stating his frustration regarding the speeding and excessive noise on 

Broadway.  He also commented there should be more pedestrian signs along the middle school, especially 

during football season, there should be alternating one-way streets along 1st, 2nd, 3rd, and 4th Avenues, and 

a roundabout considered near Webbers Furniture. 

Mr. Nick and Mrs. Bea Reyes also came forward.  They have conducted their own testing and have 

calculated if you lower the speed limit by 10 mph it will reduce the time of 22 seconds along Broadway, 

which could potentially save hundreds of dollars in property damage and be the difference between life 

and death.  They also would like answers regarding the study being completed on Broadway, asking how 

long it is going to take to get the data. 

  

                   

          Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Council Member Scanlan, 

 

a) The minutes of the July 5, 2022 Regular Meeting be approved,  

b) A public hearing be set for August 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider making a 

recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class C Liquor 

License for Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway, 

Scottsbluff, NE, 

c) A public hearing be set for August 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider making a 

recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class C Liquor 

License for BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th Street, Scottsbluff, 

NE, 

d) A Public hearing be set for August 1, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to consider an Ordinance Text 

Change to Chapter 22, Article 6 regarding Municipal Parking Lots, 

e) The bid specifications for the replacement of the HVAC System and appurtenances for the 

City Hall building and authorizing the city clerk to advertise for bids to be received by 

August 9, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. be approved, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 6 / 185



2 
 

 

f) Council Member Scanlan’s absence from the July 5, 2022 Regular Meeting be excused, 

g) Council Member Lerma’s absence from the July 5, 2022 Regular Meeting be excused, 

h) The claims, be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated 

in the list of claims dated July 18, 2022, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the 

City Council, “YEAS,” Colwell, Scanlan, Green, Lerma, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

 

  

                         CLAIMS 

 

AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE,EQUIP MAINT,251.26;ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES 

SOLUTIONS,WAGE ATTACHMENT,292.25; ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.,EQUIP MAINT-

PD,455.37; ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4070.76;AL'S 

TOWING,INC.,TOWSERVICE-PD,200;AMERICANLEGALPUBLISHINGCORPORATION,ZONING 

- SUPPLEMENT PAGES,1716.64;ANDERSON-SHAW CONSTRUCTION, INC,BLDG MAINT 

PARK,120;ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC,EQUIP MAINT,3417.74;AUTOZONE STORES, 

INC,HEAD LAMP FOR BRUSH 1,28.39;BEST PLUMBING HEATING & COOLING,BLDG MAINT 

PARK,4.12;BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALLIANCE,DEP. SUP.,294.31;BLUFFS FACILITY 

SOLUTIONS,DEPT SUPPL-PD,1440.17;CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,EQUIP MAINT 

ADM,3.41;CASHWADISTRIBUTING,CONCESSIONS,613.1;CELESTESALAZAR,CONTRACTUAL

,200;CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,TABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, GRIDSMART FOR 

TRANS,1102.63;CEM SALES & SERVICE,EQUIP MAINT REC,4215.23;CHRIS REYES,DEPT 

SUPPL-PD,213;CITY OF GERING,DISPOSAL FEE,46567.52; CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,54.33; 

COLETOOLDISTRIBUTORSLLC,DEPTSUP,140;COMPUTERCONNECTIONINC,CONTRACTUAL

-PD,44; CONSERV FLAG COMPANY,DEP. SUP.,61.95;CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT 

COMPANY,SCHOOL & CONF,530.5;CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,SUPP - BLADE FOR 

SAW,419.19;CORE & MAIN LP,METERS,5114.84;CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS,FEE - 

JUNE 2022,50;CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC,BUILDING MAINT,2338.6; DATA443 

RISK MITIGATION INC,CONT. SRVCS.,567.31;DELL MARKETING LP,TWO TABLETS FOR 

REPLACEMENT PROGRAM,4785.88; EAKES INC,DEPT SUPP CC,264.52;ENERGY 

LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250,SAMPLES,186;FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,FLAT REPAIR 

ON SWEEPER,59.47;FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,433.21;FINDAWAY 

WORLD LLC,COLL.,547.9; FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF,HEADER FOR 

SWEEPER,950.12; FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC,TOW SERVICE-PD,340;HAWKINS, 

INC.,CHEMICALS,5522.12;HERSTEAD MONUMENT COMP. INC,DEPT SUPP CEM,440; HONEY 

WAGON EXPRESS,CONTRATUAL,450;HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,BLDG MAINT 

PARK,26.75;HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT,EQUIP. MAIN.,425;IDEAL LAUNDRY AND 

CLEANERS, INC.,DEPT SUPP ES,607.71;INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, 

INC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,78.03;INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,Coll.,762.54;INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,70768.03;INTRALINKS, INC,CONTR.SERV. - POLICE 

JUNE 2022,427.5;INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,239.8;KITE, 

LANCE,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,225; KNOW HOW LLC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,2904.7; LEAGUE 

ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,WC DEDUCTIBLE 6/30/22,3533.88;LEE BHM 

CORP,PUBLISHING,1730.71; LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT,CONSULTING-PD,100; 

M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,PROF SERVICES - JUNE 2022,9200;MACQUEEN 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 7 / 185



3 
 

 

EQUIPMENTINC,FLOWVALVEFORSWEEPER,171.46;MADISONNATIONALLIFE,INSURANCE,4

881.27;MALMRENEE,REFUND,25;MATHESONTRIGASINC,BANDSAWBLADE,187.2;MENARDS 

INC,DEP SUP,585.88;MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,UB PROCESSING - JUNE 2022,2658.52;MOBIUS 

COMMUNICATIONSCOMPANY,CITYHALLACCESSCONTROL - DOORS,1996.15;MUNIMETRIX 

SYSTEMS CORP,IMAGESILO - JUNE 2022,39.99; NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE 

CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1569.1;NE DEPT OF REVENUE,WITHHOLDINGS,26101.65; 

NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP MAINT,6286.07; NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER 

DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,43017.76;NEBRASKALANDTIRE,INC, VEH MAINT PD, 22.99; NETWORK 

FLEET, INC,GPS SERVICE,340.61;NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF,GROUND MAINT PARK,108.66;OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, 

INC,CONT. SRVCS.,1141.47; ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC,CONTRACTUAL,114.2; PAIGE'S 

POSIES,CONTR.SERV.BIDMAY2022,10225;PANHANDLECOOPERATIVEASSOCIATION,FUEL,4

503.87;PANHANDLEENVIRONMENTALSERVICES INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,502; PEPSI COLA 

OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC,CONCESSIONS,98;PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH 

SAVINGS ACCOUNT,9972.82;POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC,DEPT SUPPL-PD,290.8; 

POWERPLAN,FILTERS, FUEL PUMP, GASKET FOR LOADER,275.64; PT HOSE AND 

BEARING,EQUIP MAINT,198.06;REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.,DEPT SUPP CEM,1635.12; 

RECOLLECTSYSTEMSINC,RECOLLECTROUTEWARESERVICESFORSANIT,7935.41;REGIONA

L CARE INC,CLAIMS,56803.07;REZPLOT SYSTEM LLC,CONTRACTUAL,408; RIGHT BRAIN 

UNLIMITED,DEPT SUPP PARK,497.35;ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC 

POWER,2883.83; ROSE DREW, INC,DEP. SUP.,75.6; RR DONNELLEY,DEPT SUPPL-PD,467.01; 

RUSSELL INDUSTRIES INC,EQUIP MAINT,59.85;RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE,VEH MAINT-

PD,665.79; S M E C,SMEC,164.77;SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,3663.91; 

SCB COUNTY,DEPT CNTRCL SRVCS,75;SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE 

DUES,300;SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,428.32;SCOTTIES 

POTTIES INC,CONTRACTUAL PARK,475;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES-

PD,286;SCOTTSBLUFFKIWANIS,MBRSHPS.,60;SCOTTSBLUFFPOLICEOFFICERSASSOCIATIO,

POLICE EE DUES,936; SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY,GROUND MAINT PARK,220.73;  

SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,LEG.WRAP UP - SENATOR STINNER,45; 

SHERIFF'SOFFICE,LEGALFEESPD,100.2;SIMMONSOLSENLAWFIRM,P.C.,CONTRACTUAL,142.

29;SIMON CONTRACTORS,DEPT SUP,799.99;SNELL SERVICES INC.,ELECTRIC,434.52; 

SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,14.95;STANARD & ASSOCIATES 

INC.,POLICE OFFICER TESTING 3/25/22,73; TERRY D SCOTT,VEH MAINT PARK,843.89; TWIN 

CITY ROOFING & SHEETMETAL, INC,HAIL REPAIR - WA/WW,59213.14;TYLER 

TECHNOLOGIES, INC,UB FEES - 4/1/22 - 6/30/22,3317.5;UNION BANK & 

TRUST,RETIREMENT,42158.12; UNITED STATES WELDING,CYLINDER/TANK 

RENTAL,141.77;  US BANK,ADMIN FEES - GO HWY ALLOC BOND 2020,880; W & R 

INC,ELECTRICAL,1031.27; WASSON, BRIAN,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,270;WESTERN 

COOPERATIVE COMPANY,GROUND MAINT PARK,1052.26;WESTERN COOPERATIVE 

COMPANY,GROUND MAINT PARK,554.48; WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, 

INC,TESTING - MARCH 2022,719.25;WESTERN SURETY COMPANY,CITY MANAGER BOND - 

K.SPENCER,875; WEX BANK,FUEL,37680.16; WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT 

ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,738.08;WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, 

LLC,DEPT SUPP ES,152.79;YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NE,YMCA,841;REFUNDS; ALVENA HUGHES, 144.95; BRANDON SMITH, 6.23; SAMANTHA 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 8 / 185



4 
 

 

ROOD, 74.34; PHS LAND & CATTLE, 11.53; JOSEPH LIBERT, 46.55     

  

 Mr. Spencer presented the June 2022 Financial Report.  He stated everything is in order; there are 

three months remaining for this budget cycle.  We continue to look at fuel expenses, but fortunately are 

not in too bad shape as, we during the last budget cycle, inflated this anticipating a raise.    

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Lerma to approve the June 2022 

Financial Report, “YEAS,” Green, Lerma, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS, None.  Absent: 

None. 

 Regarding the Resolution extending the date for written notice of termination in participation in 

the League Association of Risk Management (LARM) and consider contribution credits for multi-year 

commitments, Mr. Spencer explained this is for our annual insurance renewal.  By committing with 

LARM for three years we receive a five percent discount in our premium.  Unfortunately, rates have gone 

up, approximately $130,000, but we will be meeting with a LARM representative to go over possible 

ways to reduce this.   

 Council Member Colwell asked if it would behoove the City to look locally to see if anyone 

could match this and show we are doing our due diligence.  Mr. Spencer stated we could have the 

discussion; however, we need to decide by August 15th, as that is the timeline set by LARM.   He also 

stated if Council approves and goes with the 5% discount, they are also agreeing to a three-year 

commitment.           

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell to approve 

Resolution 22-07-01 extending the date for written notice in participation in the League Association of 

Risk Management (LARM) and consider contribution credits for multi-year commitments, “YEAS,” 

Scanlan, McKerrigan, Lerma, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent:  None. 

  

 

League Association of Risk Management 

2022-23 Renewal Resolution 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-07-01 

WHEREAS, The City of Scottsbluff__ is a member of the League Association of Risk Management (LARM);  

WHEREAS, section 8.10 of the lnterlocal Agreement for the Establishment and Operation of the League 

Association of Risk Management provides that a member may voluntarily terminate its participation in 

LARM by written notice of termination given to LARM and the Nebraska Director of Insurance at least 90 

days prior to the desired termination given to and that members may agree to extend the required 

termination notice beyond 90 days in order to realize reduced excess coverage costs, stability of 

contribution rates and efficiency in operation of LARM; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of LARM has adopted a plan to provide contribution credits in 

consideration of certain agreements by members of LARM as provided in the attached letter. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of The City of Scottsbluff_______________________, 

Nebraska, in consideration of the contribution credits provided under the LARM Board’s plan, agrees to: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 9 / 185



5 
 

 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2025. (180 day and 3 year commitment; 5% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2024. (180 day and 2 year commitment; 4% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 180 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2023. (180 day notice only; 2% discount) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2025. (90 day notice and 3 year commitment only; 2% 

discount)  

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2024. (2 year commitment only; 1%) 

⃝ Provide written notice of termination at least 90 days prior to the desired termination date, which 

date shall be no sooner than September 30, 2023. (90 day Notice only) 

Adopted this _18th_ day of ________July_______________, __2022__. 

 

Signature:  ___________________________________ 

Title:   ________Mayor_____________________ 

ATTEST:  ___________________________________ 

Title:   ________City Clerk___________________ 

Please email (customerservice@LARMpool.org) or fax (402.476.4089) the completed resolution to LARM. 

 

 Ms. Priscilla Sandoz with Studio ‘B’ came forward to discuss the Community Festival Permit for 

the Downtown Association’s “Sidewalk Sales” on Broadway, July 21st, 22nd, & 23rd from 10:00 a.m. to 

6:00 p.m.  Ms. Sandoz explained they will be closing the sidewalks and have around 16-17 businesses 

participating.  They are also inviting four to five food trucks to take part and they will set up utilizing five 

to six parking spaces on Broadway.  The trucks will serve on the second and third days of the event and 

will face the businesses so not to impede traffic on Broadway.  

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Lerma to approve the 

Community Festival Permit to include food vendors and noise permit for the Downtown Scottsbluff 

Association’s “Sidewalk Sales” on Broadway; July 21st, 22nd, & 23rd from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., 

“YEAS,” Lerma, Colwell, McKerrigan, Green, and Scanlan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 Mr. Spencer presented the Community Festival Permit on behalf of the Scottsbluff Police 

Department for National Night Out 22.  Mr. Spencer stated this is the 23 or 24th year; it is very successful 

and well attended.  They will close the street around 4:00-4:30 to start setting up.  He explained this is a 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 10 / 185



6 
 

 

great opportunity for public safety to get out and meet the community, adding this is a National Event 

happening all over the country, same date and time.       

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion to approve the Community Festival Permit for the 

Scottsbluff Police Department for National Night Out 2022 on the 1500 to 1900 Blocks of Broadway, 

August 2, 2002 from 6:00-8:00 p.m. including street closures, vendors, and noise permit.  The motion was 

seconded by Council Member Lerma.  “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Green, Colwell, Scanlan, and Lerma.  

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 Regarding the Agreement with Nebraska Municipal Power Pool to conduct a Water and 

Wastewater Financial Plan, Cost of Service and Rate Design Study, Mr. Spencer stated with our new 

water meter system we can read the meters quickly and because of this would like to move to a monthly 

billing cycle.  He added this is a big reason for the rate study, as well as analyzing data and supporting our 

rates, to make sure we are charging appropriately.  The study will be complete within 90 days after 

receiving the data and will continue to be an ongoing process.  

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Green to approve the Agreement 

with Nebraska Municipal Power Pool to conduct a Water and Wastewater Financial Plan, Cost of Service 

and Rate Design Study and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement, “YEAS,” Colwell, Scanlan, 

Green, Lerma, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Scanlan stated she has helped with the 18th Street 

Farmers Market and things are going well.  Council Member Colwell stated there is a 911 Committee 

Meeting tomorrow (July 19th) and they are going to discuss the Agreement with Box Butte County.  

Mayor McKerrigan added there is also a Tri City Active Living Meeting tomorrow.  

 

 Council Member Colwell moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m.  This was seconded by 

Council Member Lerma, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Lerma, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      ______________________________________     
                     Mayor 

  
Attest:                

________________________________ 

City Clerk                

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 11 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for August 15, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider an Ordinance Text Change in Chapter 4 Article 1 
regarding the International Building Code and International 
Residential Code.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 12 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 13 / 185



7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 1 of 18

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

292.25WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 292.25

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 292.25

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.00FIREARMS SUPPLIESFIREARMS SUPPL-PD

16.00FIREARMS SUPPLIESFIREARMS SUPPL-PD

149.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies-REC

203.83DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-NNO

74.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-NNO

245.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCITY HALL - THERM HYGROMET…

509.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESAIR COND.-CITY HALL SERVER R…

359.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLIBR.&P.D. - THERM. HYGROME…

286.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

36.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

60.76COLLECTIONSMisc.

224.14PROGRAMMINGMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,183.70

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 2,183.70

Vendor: 09894 - ANTHEM SPORTS LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

229.67GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 229.67

Vendor 09894 - ANTHEM SPORTS LLC Total: 229.67

Vendor: 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,715.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquipment Maintenance-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,715.87

Vendor 05044 - ASSOCIATED SUPPLY CO, INC Total: 1,715.87

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

26.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies-SAN

19.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

14.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 60.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 60.00

Vendor: 10311 - BEST PLUMBING HEATING & COOLING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

480.31BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

135.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

210.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 825.31

Vendor 10311 - BEST PLUMBING HEATING & COOLING Total: 825.31

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.65HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

34.39HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

34.39HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 14 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 2 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

35.02HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

76.57HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

41.59HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

3,025.42HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

63.68HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,351.71

Fund: 212 - STREETS

182.60HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 182.60

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

38.76HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 38.76

Fund: 641 - WATER

143.78HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 143.78

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 3,716.85

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

118.50JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

51.66JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

129.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

8.84JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

33.08JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

128.55JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

114.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

456.26BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT REC

1,428.07BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT REC

18.52JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

278.19JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

43.39JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

26.84JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,835.71

Fund: 212 - STREETS

159.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CLEAN TOWELETTES, LI…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 159.90

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

112.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 112.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

154.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 154.99

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 3,263.10

Vendor: 09886 - BUDGET DRAIN SERVICES LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,475.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,475.00

Vendor 09886 - BUDGET DRAIN SERVICES LLC Total: 2,475.00

Vendor: 01986 - BULK TRANSPORT COMPANY WEST INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

828.07GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 828.07

Vendor 01986 - BULK TRANSPORT COMPANY WEST INC Total: 828.07

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

142.46CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 15 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 3 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

106.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 249.40

Fund: 212 - STREETS

26.78CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRINTER/COPIER SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 26.78

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 276.18

Vendor: 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

146.85CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

417.60CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

173.00CONCESSION SUPPLIESConsessions Supplies-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 737.45

Vendor 00787 - CASH WA DISTRIBUTING Total: 737.45

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

237.23CELLULAR PHONEJULY CELLULAR

1,478.54PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,715.77

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,715.77

Vendor: 10374 - CHALOUPKA, MAREN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7,302.99COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTFACADE GRANT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,302.99

Vendor 10374 - CHALOUPKA, MAREN Total: 7,302.99

Vendor: 07250 - CHRIS REYES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

207.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 207.00

Vendor 07250 - CHRIS REYES Total: 207.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

224.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

36.54POSTAGESHIPPING- TURNOUTS SENT FOR…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 344.76

Fund: 212 - STREETS

94.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TOWELS, SWIFTERS, MA…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 94.73

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

30.01POSTAGEPOSTAGE CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 30.01

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

95.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 95.98

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 565.48

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

464.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 464.00

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 464.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 16 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 4 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLESUPPLEMENTAL LIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 22.75

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 22.75

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.17SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

8.74SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

49.65SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 127.56

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 127.56

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.58

Fund: 212 - STREETS

71.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - INVERTED PAINT

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 71.73

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 92.31

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,304.12METERSMETERS

576.03METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,880.15

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 2,880.15

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-REC

29.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFUSES FOR STATION AIR CONDI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 137.03

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 137.03

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

732.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

347.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

307.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,387.25

Fund: 641 - WATER

433.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 433.62

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 1,820.87

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6.08PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.57PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

1.21PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

1.40PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

7.72PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

5.95PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

28.59PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

11.27PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

3.05PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 17 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 5 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 212 - STREETS

6.75PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 6.75

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

7.12PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 7.12

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

0.98PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 0.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1.93PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1.93

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2.35

Fund: 641 - WATER

3.69PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3.69

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1.77PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1.77

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.77PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.77

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 95.55

Vendor: 10373 - DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

8,651.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,651.07

Vendor 10373 - DISC GOLF ASSOCIATION INC Total: 8,651.07

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

20,948.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEquipment Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 20,948.00

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 20,948.00

Vendor: 00069 - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS SOUTH, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

919.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 919.00

Vendor 00069 - ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS SOUTH, INC Total: 919.00

Vendor: 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

576.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 576.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26.00

Vendor 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003 Total: 602.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

18.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT  PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 18 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 6 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

21.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 21.00

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 56.99

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

182.24POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 182.24

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 182.24

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 170.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 170.00

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

2,446.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIP: YELLOW…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 2,446.00

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 2,446.00

Vendor: 10330 - GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 10330 - GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 10375 - GO LAW ENFORCEMENT LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

80.00RECRUITMENTPOL.OFFICER JOB POSTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.00

Vendor 10375 - GO LAW ENFORCEMENT LLC Total: 80.00

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

1,395.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 2,095.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 2,095.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,702.80CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

4,299.29CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,002.09

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 6,002.09

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,281.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,281.40

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 2,281.40

Vendor: 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

778.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 778.60

Vendor 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 778.60

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 19 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 7 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2.75

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 2.75

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

95.29JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 155.99

Fund: 212 - STREETS

54.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

54.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 109.28

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

17.81CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

123.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 140.87

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

17.81CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

29.10CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 46.91

Fund: 641 - WATER

29.10CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 29.10

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 482.15

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,122.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

4,901.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquipment Maintenance-REC

100.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,123.16

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

5.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 5.22

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 6,128.38

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.31COLLECTIONSColl.

714.41COLLECTIONSColl.

418.16COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,163.88

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 1,163.88

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,754.94MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,754.94MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

17,584.02FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

17,584.02FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

28,887.65FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 73,565.57

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 73,565.57

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 20 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 8 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,298.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO-JULY2022 (WA/A…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,298.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO-JULY2022 (WA/A…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 119.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 2,417.00

Vendor: 06264 - J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS, LLC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

2,061.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTELESPAR POSTS & ANCHORS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 2,061.25

Vendor 06264 - J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS, LLC Total: 2,061.25

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESNOTARY BOND - REGAN WALF…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 70.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 69.99

Fund: 212 - STREETS

254.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESROUNDUP, AMINE

15.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - NOZZLE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 270.46

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

55.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 55.98

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 396.43

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

41.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

2.58GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

28.99GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

-43.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 73.02

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 73.02

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

1,183.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

3,001.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,291.65

Fund: 212 - STREETS

45.62EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECAB FILTER FOR MOWING TRAC…

242.37EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR MOWING TRACTOR

-68.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR MOWING TRACTOR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 219.05

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

17.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

-17.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEN

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 0.00

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 4,510.70

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 21 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 9 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09746 - LEAL NOHEMI

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

25.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

25.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

25.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 110.00

Vendor 09746 - LEAL NOHEMI Total: 110.00

Vendor: 10228 - LORE BRIAN & LORI

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,200.00

Vendor 10228 - LORE BRIAN & LORI Total: 1,200.00

Vendor: 10285 - L-TRON CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

78.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.00

Vendor 10285 - L-TRON CORPORATION Total: 78.00

Vendor: 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

450.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRE EMPL.EVAL. - K.JOHNSON

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 450.00

Vendor 07588 - MATTHEW M. HUTT Total: 450.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment supplies-REC

14.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

38.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

51.91BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

7.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

4.97GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 127.96

Fund: 212 - STREETS

39.66DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WELDABLE STEEL FLATS

44.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GAS CAN

6.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GALV. STRAP

115.98EQUIPMENTBEDLINER KIT FOR BUCKET TRU…

18.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SHIM, CONCRETE SEAL

125.48STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESCULVERT

51.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MASK, PAINT

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 402.84

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

15.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 15.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

15.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 15.98

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,175.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

16.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

55.71DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

23.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,271.20

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 1,833.96

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 22 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 10 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09355 - MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,354.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CABLE POSTS & J BOLTS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,354.07

Vendor 09355 - MIDWEST MACHINERY & SUPPLY CO Total: 1,354.07

Vendor: 09543 - NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

252.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 252.22

Vendor 09543 - NATIONAL TELEPHONE MESSAGE CORP Total: 252.22

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,569.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,569.10

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,569.10

Vendor: 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

150.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSES & PERMITS

150.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSES & PERMITS

150.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSES / PERMITS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 450.00

Vendor 00942 - NE DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Total: 450.00

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,251.15SALES TAX PAYABLESALES & USE TAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,251.15

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

219.67SALES TAX PAYABLESALES & USE TAX

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 219.67

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

13,569.03SALES TAX PAYABLESALES & USE TAX

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 13,569.03

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,887.68SALES TAX PAYABLESALES & USE TAX

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,887.68

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

785.44SALES TAX PAYABLESALES & USE TAX

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 785.44

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 20,712.97

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

1,051.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESK9-SWAT CAMP-PD

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 1,051.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 1,051.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

94.82ELECTRICITYELECTRICITY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 94.82

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

11,963.11ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

155.02ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 12,118.13

Fund: 641 - WATER

6,511.70ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 23 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 11 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

8,686.68ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 15,198.38

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 27,411.33

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

13.76GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

37.19GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 101.51

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 101.51

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

428.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 428.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 428.00

Vendor: 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

684.80FACILITY REPAIRSDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 684.80

Vendor 00187 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC Total: 684.80

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

285.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 385.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 385.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,491.33CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,491.33

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,491.33

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

209.10CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

171.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

110.80CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions supplies-REC

25.50CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

61.00CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

86.00CONCESSION SUPPLIESConcessions Supplies-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 664.20

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 664.20

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,711.29HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,711.29

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 9,711.29

Vendor: 10366 - POWER SCREENING LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4,250.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4,250.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4,250.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,250.00

Vendor 10366 - POWER SCREENING LLC Total: 8,500.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 24 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 12 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

350.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 350.00

Vendor 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC Total: 350.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

18.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/INVEST SUPPL-PD

49.99INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESDEPT/INVEST SUPPL-PD

0.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

187.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 290.15

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 290.15

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

139.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 139.16

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 139.16

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

45,963.47PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREM. - AUGUST 2…

65,037.28CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 111,000.75

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 111,000.75

Vendor: 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECPR CARDS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.00

Vendor 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER Total: 85.00

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 40.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 40.00

Vendor: 10041 - RODRIGUEZ JOSE R

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

395.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 395.00

Vendor 10041 - RODRIGUEZ JOSE R Total: 395.00

Vendor: 10378 - ROSITA'S

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

298.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ED

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 298.00

Vendor 10378 - ROSITA'S Total: 298.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

164.77SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 164.77

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 164.77

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 25 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 13 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

300.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 300.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 300.00

Vendor: 10368 - SCHWARTZ JENNIFER

Fund: 223 - KENO

147.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTREE REBATE

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 147.50

Vendor 10368 - SCHWARTZ JENNIFER Total: 147.50

Vendor: 00734 - SCOTT WALTON

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

827.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquipment Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 827.50

Vendor 00734 - SCOTT WALTON Total: 827.50

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

375.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 375.00

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 375.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

936.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 936.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 936.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

157.29UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS & CLOTHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 157.29

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 157.29

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,590.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESGLASS BEADS FOR PAINT STRIPI…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,590.00

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 1,590.00

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

316.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 316.00

Fund: 212 - STREETS

227.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

398.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCREETE FOR STREET REPAIR

247.35STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRECYCLED BASE GRAVEL

562.25STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,435.35

Fund: 641 - WATER

426.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

316.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 742.85

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 2,494.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 26 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 14 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10377 - SKILES INDUSTRIES INC.

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

100,000.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTLB840 FUNDS - ED ASSISTANCE …

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 100,000.00

Vendor 10377 - SKILES INDUSTRIES INC. Total: 100,000.00

Vendor: 10376 - SMITH LAND COMPANY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,000.00STRUCTURESOPTION-LAND PURCHASE (AQU…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,000.00

Vendor 10376 - SMITH LAND COMPANY, LLC Total: 5,000.00

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

92.50ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL PARK

1,282.83ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,375.33

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 1,375.33

Vendor: 00428 - STATE FIRE MARSHALL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEFIREFIGHTER I AND II - SITTNER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 00428 - STATE FIRE MARSHALL Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

293.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 293.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 293.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

315.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 315.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 315.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8,381.50REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

9,275.48REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,240.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,713.83DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

570.64DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,850.46RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

3,090.24RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

7,174.37RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

6,430.19RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 43,726.71

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 43,726.71

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

45.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPOWER CORD

35.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

155.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DUES

849.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

870.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCPR MANNEQUINS

82.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

103.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

194.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

59.84UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGHELMET SHIELD- SITTNER

190.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES FOR PREVENT…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 27 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 15 of 18

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

119.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMIXED FUEL FOR SAWS

625.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

110.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

80.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

470.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

1,138.51GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

999.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF HR

925.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-REC

50.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

28.80PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7,143.27

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

56.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESK9 SUPPL-PD

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 56.98

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

1,037.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECIP-BODY ARMOR-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,037.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

54.80POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 54.80

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 8,292.05

Vendor: 00022 - WALMART

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

24.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDRINKING WATER

167.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

72.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTOWELS AND DETERGENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 298.99

Vendor 00022 - WALMART Total: 298.99

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.09GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

57.56GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

27.04GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 91.69

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT Total: 91.69

Grand Total: 531,378.38

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 28 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 16 of 18

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 3,251.1578,592.89

212 - STREETS 0.0011,818.04

213 - CEMETERY 0.00410.99

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.001,107.98

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.001,412.00

223 - KENO 0.00147.50

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00100,298.98

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 219.6726,753.68

631 - WASTEWATER 13,569.0332,150.00

641 - WATER 2,887.6833,036.47

661 - STORMWATER 785.443,621.81

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 131,026.52131,026.52

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.000.77

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 65,037.28111,000.75

216,776.77Grand Total: 531,378.38

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 3,251.153,251.15

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00749.65

111-52111-116 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,115.53

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,352.67

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,163.56

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,891.44

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00279.13

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0010,936.49

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.001,401.65

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00373.48

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00429.38

111-52162-142 FIREARMS SUPPLIES 0.0032.00

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0049.99

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0059.84

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00194.50

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.001,224.64

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00302.94

111-52311-111 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00155.00

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0036.54

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00450.00

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,298.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,371.33

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00142.46

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,885.00

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,000.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00110.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00767.22

111-53421-172 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,884.33

111-53431-171 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.001,375.33

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00534.94

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0078.00

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00350.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.004,327.64

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.006,617.03

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00576.00

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.003,863.99

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.0094.82

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.0040.65

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.0034.39

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 29 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 17 of 18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.0069.41

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.0076.57

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.0041.59

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.003,089.10

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.006.08

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.57

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.21

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.40

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.007.72

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.005.95

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,507.13

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0011.27

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.35

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.003.05

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00237.23

111-53711-112 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00999.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00185.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00162.56

111-53751-114 COMMUNITY DEVELOPM… 0.007,302.99

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.0080.00

111-54311-172 STRUCTURES 0.005,000.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.006,728.80

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.001,962.83

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0026.78

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00219.05

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.002,575.25

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.00182.60

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.006.75

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.00115.98

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00173.70

213-52411-213 POSTAGE 0.0030.01

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0040.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00160.16

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.007.12

215-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,107.98

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00375.00

218-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,037.00

223-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00147.50

224-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00298.00

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.98

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.00100,000.00

621-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 219.67219.67

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0021,398.01

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0017.81

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00827.50

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.0038.76

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.93

621-54411-621 EQUIPMENT 0.004,250.00

631-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 13,569.0313,569.03

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0015.98

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00965.91

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00778.60

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0012,118.13

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002.35

631-54411-631 EQUIPMENT 0.004,250.00

631-59211-631 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00450.00

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 2,887.682,887.68

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,729.07

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 30 / 185



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 7/19/2022 - 8/1/2022

7/28/2022 10:25:45 AM Page 18 of 18

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

641-52116-641 METERS 0.002,880.15

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00678.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00157.29

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00182.24

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.006,002.09

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00148.10

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0026.00

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00143.78

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0015,198.38

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.003.69

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 785.44785.44

661-52411-661 POSTAGE 0.0054.80

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,095.00

661-53461-661 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.00684.80

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001.77

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 9,509.889,509.88

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 35,168.0435,168.04

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 28,887.6528,887.65

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 936.00936.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 300.00300.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 164.77164.77

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 292.25292.25

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 17,656.9817,656.98

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 3,524.473,524.47

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 8,940.708,940.70

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 13,604.5613,604.56

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,307.182,307.18

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,711.299,711.29

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.000.77

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0045,963.47

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 65,037.2865,037.28

Grand Total: 216,776.77531,378.38

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 216,776.77527,743.83

2122152111 0.0056.98

2122153711 0.001,051.00

21852111142 0.00375.00

6002052411 0.0054.80

6002053111 0.002,095.00

6002053561 0.001.77

Grand Total: 216,776.77531,378.38

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 31 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 32 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m.to 
consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding a Class C Liquor License for 
Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse Social, 1721 
Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 33 / 185



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  August 1, 2022 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class C Liquor License application from Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse 
Social, 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse Social, 
1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2016 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC 
c/o Kerri Schaff 
1721 Broadway 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 34 / 185



\ 

06-02-22;01 :05PM; ;3086357807 # 2/ 32 

F
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 
CHECKLIST RETAIL    EXHIBIT 1

.--------, 
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
P0:00.�95046 
LINCOLN, NE 68S09-5046 
PHONE: (402) 471�2571 
FAX: (402)471-2814 

EMAIL: lcc.frontdei.k@nebraska.ggx 
WEBSITE: www, lcc.nebraska,goy_ 

License 

Class: c., 

TOP ve@ 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

RECEIVED 

JUN O 2 2022 
:.�;���- S�:n�;p �:t:;·;�r:: �·;\L\ 

�y 
Initial:�

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested Failure to provide any item will cause this
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase. remodel,
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME � r (L � no....ff
TRADE(DBA)NAME B:iwerbotlY en tm-ac\..w� \J,f, d\:n b:r�;:,._,\
PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME. ___________________ _

CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER v--:f' u ·L :":I: bo±C
coNT ACT EMAIL ADDREss...JKe�ri-1-· c�l@�M�C.'""""'�.U,OQ.__,_�...,,..a.:""'"'\t_!........,.:.. ___,:�;,,..;·� ..... 1t-J\.._ ______ �____,.---

.e- \0 -3\- i.03� � · "?
_.e- �0(6� • 

-;tn-��
� �o� � 
--esll.�' ....a.•� �� 

.... tJ> .. b¢ � r 6b , 0 7i_
1 • 

\ I I 

()['Ji�� ll�<.: only 

:::�:���:-"� p�;;===- !IIIIU U U 1111 RECEIVED; lo-\ 3 - ').-�-----
2200007339 

DATE DEPOSITED_________ FORM 100 
'--______________ ....__ ____________ ___, REV 1/10/2022 

PAGE I.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 35 / 185

kwright
Highlight



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 36 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 37 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 38 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 39 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 40 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 41 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 42 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 43 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 44 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 45 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 46 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 47 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 48 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 49 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 50 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 51 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 52 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 53 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 54 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 55 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 56 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 57 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 58 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 59 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 60 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 61 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 62 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 63 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 64 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 65 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 66 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 67 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 68 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 69 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 70 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 71 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 72 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 73 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 74 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 75 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 76 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 77 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 78 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 79 / 185



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2016) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 80 / 185



1 

         EXHIBIT #3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 07/29/2022 

Re: Application for a Class C Liquor License Number C - 125015, Powerhouse on Broadway LLC, 

dba: Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway. Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

I conducted a background check on Kerri Schaff and David Schaff as a means to determine their 
fitness to hold a liquor license. Both Kerri and David reported not having any criminal convictions I 
did not find any. Kerri Schaff does not have any business experience relating to alcohol. David 
Schaff currently has a liquor license at the Fairfield Inn, here in Scottsbluff. I checked the Fairfield 
Inn & Suites Scottsbluff’s liquor license and found that there have been no violations. The Fairfield 
Inn license was issued in July of 2018.  

After consideration, I have concluded that the applicant is fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

Kerri explained that a firm named Hotel Equities has been hired to manage the restaurant. Kerri 
explained that this is the same firm that provides the management for the Fairfield Inn. Adding that 
Hotel Equities will hire a General Manager who will be responsible for the day-to-day activities of 
the restaurant, while she provides overall superintendence of the establishment. I know that Hotel 
Equities has internal liquor service training and normally requires the training of employees. 

 The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 81 / 185



⚫ Page 2 

 

all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Kerri said that the business will have a few options regarding the storage of the alcohol, and she 
intends it to be in a locked room. Kerri reported that the general manager will be responsible for the 
inventory and ordering of the alcohol.  

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules, and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business is currently under construction, and a search for the general manager is ongoing. 
The hours of operation are yet to be determined but should be consistent with other restaurants in 
the area.  

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicant as it relates to the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE. It will be a restaurant that will attract 
customers when opened. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not 
anticipate any issues with its location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are other similar businesses in the area with liquor licenses that allow for on and offsite 
sales.  

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 17,073 calls for service, not including traffic citations during 2021. The number of 
liquor licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a priority to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is difficult. Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 82 / 185



⚫ Page 3 

 

alcohol to minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their 
wide jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons, are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 83 / 185



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: August 1, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Elizabeth Loutzenhiser & Kevin Spencer, Interim City Managers 

Re: Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE. 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  
Total Class A Licenses  1  
 

Class B Licenses 
Convenience Stores  
  
Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 84 / 185



 Page 2 

 
Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27th Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27th Street Wings and 
Burgers (Catering) 

2621 5th Avenue 

 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             13    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27th Street 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Shortstop d/b/a Grass Retail, LLC   2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Western Travel Terminal 822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
  
Liquor Stores  
Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 
Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 85 / 185



 Page 3 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1st Ave. 
  
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  
  

TOTAL LICENSES  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 86 / 185



 Page 4 

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          0  
Class C                                        13  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   46 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 87 / 185



⚫ Page 1 

Memo                            EXHIBIT V 

Date: July 12th, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer & Elizabeth Loutzenhiser 

Re: Class “C” Liquor License Application 

  Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC 
  1721 Broadway 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of Powerhouse on Broadway LLC have applied for a new liquor license in the name of 
Kerri Schaff.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 1721 Broadway is situated in a C-1 (Central Business District) zoning district where 
retail, restaurant, bar, and or tavern is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.  

(2)  There are no off-street parking requirements in a C-1 (Central Business District) zone. 

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood, which is generally 
business retail in nature. 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,417.  

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 88 / 185



City of Scottsbluff
Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board

Regular Meeting
July 20, 2022 – 2:00 p.m.

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 
Wednesday, July 20, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  
A notice of the meeting had been published on July 17, 2022 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published 
and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 
meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 
attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept 
continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; 
provided, the committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 
required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each committee 
member.  

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present:   Police Chief/Interim City Manager, 
Kevin Spencer; Kim Wright, City Clerk, Libby Stobel, City Attorney, Matt Huck, Scottsbluff 
Public Schools, and Norman Coley, WNCC.  Absent: Kelli Larson, Panhandle Prevention 
Coalition, Andrea Margheim, Flyover Brewery, and Russ Knight, Chairman 
 

2. Open Meeting Act –  Acting Chairman Spencer welcomed everyone in attendance and informed 
those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall for 
the public’s review.

3. Call Meeting to Order  - The meeting was called to order and Wright recorded the proceedings. 

4. Changes or additions to the agenda – None.

5. Approve the June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes – Motion by Coley, second by Huck to 
approve the June 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes, motion passed unanimously.

6. New Application.

a. Ms. Kerri and Mr. Dave Schaff were present to answer questions regarding the Class C 
Application for Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse Social, 1721 
Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.  Ms. Schaff explained they are remodeling the building; the 
1st floor will be the restaurant which will contain a concrete slab on the North side of the 
building for outdoor dining.  The 2nd floor will continue to be office space; 3rd floor will 
contain six executive long stay apartments, and the 4th floor will be a penthouse.

Ms. Schaff also stated she does not have any experience in the alcohol industry, but they 
will be hiring a management company, Hotel Equities, to oversee the restaurant business 
and alcohol. The company will train and hire employees and also do their own in-house 
alcohol training. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 89 / 185



Acting Chairman Spencer asked about security cameras and overstock, with Ms. 
Schaff stating they do have them on the exterior of the building and as far as 
overstock is concerned, they do not have a designated place for that yet, but they do 
have locked rooms in the basement and a vault on the first floor that they could utilize.

Legal Counsel Stobel informed the committee that she would have to declare a 
conflict of interest as her firm represents Mr. and Mrs. Schaff and she has been 
involved with the process.  She will abstain from voting.  Because Ms. Stobel 
abstained, a quorum was not present and therefore a recommendation could not be 
given to Council regarding the liquor license application for Powerhouse on 
Broadway, LLC d/b/a Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff.  The 
committee expressed they did not have any issues with the application, however.

b. Mr. Brendan Rice, Legal Counsel and Mr. Benjamin Rodriguez III, Manager 
applicant of BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th Street were 
present to answer questions regarding the application.

Mr. Rice informed the committee that the operations side of the acquisition had been 
made on July 12 or 13th and a Temporary Operators License has been issued, so the 
Rodriguez family has been operating the business for about a week.

Mr. Rodriguez then added his entire family has taken the TIPS training, but they 
have not received their certificates as of yet, so they could be included in the 
application packet.  He has no previous experience with alcohol, but the prior 
owners Kathy and Julie have been mentoring him.  He also has retained the staff of 
five employees ranging from 2 to 10+ years in the business.

Mr. Spencer asked Mr. Rodriguez what steps would be taken if an employee sold to 
a minor.  Mr. Rodriguez answered they would retake the training and be counseled.  
If it happened again, they would be terminated.  He also commented they have born 
on calendars throughout the business, but the register does not scan ID’s.  Overstock 
is kept in a locked storage area by the walk-in cooler and it is under a security 
camera.  Their hours are 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 a.m., but will fluctuate with the amount 
of business they have.  They are not open on Sundays.

Legal Counsel Stobel moved, seconded by Committee Member Huck to send a 
positive recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission for the Class 
C Liquor License of BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th 
Street, Scottsbluff, NE. and Benjamin Rodriguez III as manager.  Motion passed 
unanimously.

7. There was no other business to discuss

8. The meeting adjourned at 2:27 p.m. with a motion by Huck and second by Stobel.  
Motion passed unanimously.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 90 / 185



      ________________________________
       Kevin Spencer, Acting Chairman
   

_____________________________
    Kim Wright, Secretary

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 91 / 185



12TH
AVE

BR
O

AD
W

AY

W 24TH ST

H
IG

H
W

AY
71

E 27TH ST
W 27TH ST

W 8TH ST

AV
E 

I

FERDINAND
PLZ

W 22ND ST

W 23RD ST

BR
O

AD
W

AY

W 19TH ST

AV
E 

E

E 9TH ST

MILL
DR

AV
E 

D

LAKE

D
R

HIGHWAY 26

BR
O

AD
W

AY

W 25TH ST

W 26TH ST
BR

O
AD

W
AY

H
IG

H
W

AY
71

E 27TH ST

14
TH

 A
VE

25
TH

 A
VE

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

AV
E 

O

W OVERLAND DR

21
ST

 A
VE

5T
H

 A
VE

AV
E 

I

AV
E 

N

AV
E 

J

CE
D

AR
LN

5T
H

 A
VE

12
TH

 A
VE

VE
RB

EN
A

D
R

W 23RD ST

AV
E 

G

16
TH

AV
E

W 11TH ST

E 35TH ST

FI
VE

O
AK

S 
D

R

E 22ND ST

7T
H

AV
E

M
U

LB
ER

RY D
R

E 20TH ST

8T
H

 A
VE

SITZM
AN

CT

E 38TH ST

AV
E 

B
E 27TH ST

W 14TH ST

AV
E 

G

AV
E 

H

9T
H

 A
VE

CIRCLE DR

W 39TH ST

AV
E

G

AV
E F

W 7TH ST

CEDAR LN

W 8TH ST

HEATHER RD

5T
H

 A
VE

AV
E

H

AV
E 

O

16
TH

 A
VE

11
TH

 A
VE

H
IG

H
W

AY
71

2N
D

 A
VE

HIGHWAY
26

AV
E

D

CH
AR

AV
E

10THST

E 18TH ST

E 34TH ST

W 18TH ST

E 8TH ST

AV
E

C

AV
E 

G

AV
E 

F

AV
E 

E
AV

E
D

M
IL

L
AV

E

E 18TH ST

W 31ST ST

AV
E 

G

E 27TH ST

12
TH

 A
VE

10
TH

 A
VE

E 11TH ST

E 30TH ST

E 20TH ST

E 32ND ST

19
TH

 A
VE

AV
E

H

5T
H

AV
E

1S
T

AV
E

E 28TH ST

CAR
Y

CT

AV
E 

M

SCHMID DR

LINCOLN
CT

W 16TH ST

W 18TH ST

AV
E 

B

LARKSPUR DR

13
TH

AV
E

CITYROUTE

IDLEWYLDE DR

W 38TH ST

9TH
 AVE

8TH
 AVE

12
TH

AV
E

28
TH

 A
VE

W 17TH ST

7T
H

 A
VE

E 16TH ST

E 26TH ST

E 21ST ST

E 12TH ST

E 11TH ST

6T
H

AV
E

W 29TH ST
W 29TH ST

W 31ST ST

W 25TH ST

W 32ND ST

E 12TH ST

11
TH

AV
E

HILLCREST DR

E 14TH ST

E 24TH ST

W 29TH ST

W 14TH ST

6T
H

AV
E

W 15TH ST

E 23RD ST

E 17TH ST

E 15TH ST

BERIT CT

WINTER
CREEK DR

E 15TH ST

E 16TH ST

E 17TH ST

R
O

SS
 A

VE

13
TH AV

E

SO
UT

H S
T

E 14TH ST

CR
OS

S
RD

2N
D

 A
VE

1S
T 

AV
E

BR
YA

N
T

AV
E

AV
E 

C

E 19TH STAV
E 

A

BR
O

AD
W

AY

AVE B

E 10TH ST

AV
E 

D

6T
H

 A
VE

8T
H

 A
VE

E 15TH ST

AV
E 

A AV
E 

A

W 21ST ST

AV
E F

TALISMAN

DR

CE
D

AR
VI

EW
 D

R

W 12TH ST

W 20TH ST

E 29TH ST

W 18TH ST

W 25TH ST

W 17TH ST

E 21ST ST

E 12TH ST

AV
E 

E

AV
E K

AVE M

AV
E 

A
AV

E
A

MARY LN

ARLENE LN

LEE
ANN LN

CRESTVIEW
RD

E 12TH ST

W 16TH ST

W 19TH ST

E 38TH ST

PR
IM

RO
SE

D
R

E 42ND ST

15
TH

AV
E

COW
EN DR

CO
U

N
TY

R
O

AD
 2

2

8T
H

AV
E

W
IL

LI
AM

S
D

R

R
AY

M
O

N
D

D
R

H
IG

H
W

AY
 7

1

H
IL

LT
O

P 
PL

W 26TH ST

14
TH

AV
E

W 25TH ST

BLUFF ST

GREY ST
E 14TH ST

MCGUIRE

ST

AR
EL

LA
 L

N

AV
E 

F

PA
RK

ST

W 33RD ST

16TH

AVE

CANAL ST

21
ST

 A
VE

AV
E 

C

BLU
E

BELL CT

3R
D

 A
VEW RAILWAY ST 4T

H
 A

VE

W 27TH ST

AV
E 

F

PARKLN

STO
N

EY
CR

EEK D
R

12
TH

 A
VE

LARKSPUR
CT

SPRUCE DR

E 9TH ST

TE
RR

Y
BL

VD

ROSEDALE
DR

W 26TH ST

W 16TH ST

PLATTE VALLEY DR

2N
D

AV
E

S BELTLINE
HIGHWAY E

M
AP

LE
 D

R

AV
E

H

BL
UE

ST
EM

D
R

JUNIPER DR

DELTA DR

AV
E 

H

14
TH

AV
E

AV
E 

F

HAZELDEANEDR

W 40TH ST

AV
E 

K

BR
EN

TW
O

O
D

CT

AV
E 

N

W 35TH ST

S BELTLINE
HIGHWAY W

W 36TH ST

AV
E 

H

E 35TH ST

14
TH

AV
E

D
IN

EE
N

 A
VE

15
TH

 A
VE

AV
E

H

LAUCOM
ER

DR

ER
W

IN
ST

RI
VE

RS
ID

E 
PA

RK
 B

17
TH

 A
VE

19
TH

 A
VE

WEST ST

W 38TH ST

VALLEY
VIEW DR E 33RD ST

W 36TH ST

18
TH

 A
VE

AV
E 

R
AV

E 
R

W 36TH ST

TE
RR

Y
LA

KE
 E

AS
T

AC
CE

SS
 R

D

AV
E 

G

RIDGE RD

1S
T

AV
E

COUNTY
ROAD L /

HIGHLAND RD

AV
E 

L

AV
E 

M

W 31ST ST

BR
O

AD
W

AY

FO
X

R
U

N
 L

N

W 29TH ST

E 31ST ST

CHEYENNE DR

E 29TH ST

10TH
 ST

E 28TH ST

AV
E 

Q

2N
D

AV
E

H
EN

RI
CK

S
M

O
BI

LE
 H

O
M

E
PA

RK
 R

D

S BELTLINE
HIGHWAY W

AD
D

ISO
N

AVE

S BELTLINE

HIGHWAY E

S FRONTAGE RD

AV
E 

P

REGENCY
COURT

17
TH

 A
VE

CO
LL

EG
E

PA
R
K 

D
R

AV
E 

L

AV
E 

O

AV
E 

O

AV
E 

L
AV

E 
K

AV
E 

N

COUNTY
ROAD K

JERRY DR
E 7TH ST

MARCUS DR
ERIN LN

15
TH

AV
E

PORTAL PL

AV
E 

O

U.S. HIGHW
AY 26

STABLECLUB RD

E 20TH PL

RIVERSIDE
PARK A

TE
RRY

 BL
VD

1S
T 

AV
E

EVERGREEN DR

AV
E 

M

W ADLER DR

U.S. HIGHWAY 26

VALLEYVIEW DR

E OVERLAND DR

E 37TH ST

FRONTAGE RD

SKYLINE DR

S BELTLINE HIGHWAY E

U.S. HIGHW
AY 26

W 42ND ST

E 2ND ST

PR
AIR

IE TR
AILRU

G
G

ER
 D

R

E 20TH ST

OWL RD

S FRONTAGE RD

COUNTY ROAD K

COUNTY ROAD J

HEARTLAND

EXPRESSWAY
HE

AR
TL

AN
D 

EX
PR

ES
SW

AY

RI
VE

RS
ID

E P
AR

K 
C

Highway 26

Centerline
FOR INT

A

C

C

C C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D
DD

DI

I

D

I

I

I

I

I

I I

I

I

I

W

Z

IB

CK

C

D

D

B

Liquor Licenses

Current Licensed Properties

Highway

Main Road

Residential/Rural

Class A     Beer only, for consumption on premises
Class B     Beer only, for consumption off premises
Class C     Alcoholic liquors, for consumption
                  on and off premises
Class D     Alcoholic liquors, including beer,
                  for consumption off premises
Class I      Alcoholic liquors, for consumption
                  on the premises
Class IB    Beer, Wine, Distilled Spirits on Sale,
                  Beer off sale only
Class W   Wholesale beer
Catering   Alcohol permitted by licensee's retail
    (K)         license, sold or served at events
                  covered by special designated
                  licenses

Taylor Stephens
City of Scottsbluff GIS
Created on 7/28/2022

Coordinate System:
NAD 1983 StatePlane Nebraska FIPS 2600 Feet

Lambert Conformal Conic
The City makes no representation or

warranty as to the accuracy, timeliness, or
completeness, and in particular, its
accuracy in labeling or displaying

dimensions, contours, property boundaries,
or placement or location of any map

features thereon.

Applicant
Powerhouse on Broadway, LLC

d/b/a Powerhouse Social
Type C - 822 S Beltline Hwy West

Applicant
BR Entertainment, LLC
d/b/a Hight's Tavern

Type C - 20 W 18th Street

µ

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 92 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
naming Kerri H. Schaff as the Liquor License Manager of 
Powerhouse Social, 1721 Broadway, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 93 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding a Class C Liquor License for BR 
Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th Street, 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 94 / 185



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  August 1, 2022 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class C Liquor License application from BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 
18th Street, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th 
Street, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2016 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
BR Entertainment, LLC 
c/o Benjamin Rodriguez III 
2201 Kingsgate Road 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 95 / 185



IF 
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR 

LICENSE CHECKLIST RETAIL EXHIBIT 1

�--� 
NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 

301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 

PO BOX 95046 

License 

Class: 

RECEIVED , 
JUL O 6 2022 

LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 

PHONE: (402) 471-2571 

FAX: (402) 471-2814 

License Number: II C(
NEBRASKA LIQUOR 

IN 11
.____1_2_s_o_a_a _ ___, �NTROL COMM ISSIO

J
WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov 

TOrGNo
Hot List Yes No Initial:

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel,
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME BR ENTER TAINMENT, LLC

TRADE (DBA) NAME_H_IG _H_ T_'S_TA_V_E_R_N _ _ ____________ _ 

PREVIOUS TRADE (OBA) NAME N/A
- -- ---------------

CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER_B _E _N_JA_M_I_N_R_O_D_R_IG_U_ E_Z_,_11_1 _ __ �_0_8'__..(._..�ci_l�'f-=o-"-o-=-S _ __

CONTACT EMAIL ADDRESsjrodriguez@accsinc.net
� hX ll-l--i.oi:3--

QXC'::r 

I I Ill I 
2200007871 FORM 100 

.___ _______________ __,., ______________ ____, REV 1/10/2022 
PAGE I 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 96 / 185

kwright
Highlight



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 97 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 98 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 99 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 100 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 101 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 102 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 103 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 104 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 105 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 106 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 107 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 108 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 109 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 110 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 111 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 112 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 113 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 114 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 115 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 116 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 117 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 118 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 119 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 120 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 121 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 122 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 123 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 124 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 125 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 126 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 127 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 128 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 129 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 130 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 131 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 132 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 133 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 134 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 135 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 136 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 137 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 138 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 139 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 140 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 141 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 142 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 143 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 144 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 145 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 146 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 147 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 148 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 149 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 150 / 185



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2016) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 151 / 185



1 

         EXHIBIT #3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 07/29/2022 

Re: Application for Class C Liquor License, number 125088 in the name of BR Entertainment LLC, 

dba: Hight’s Tavern, 20 W 18th Street, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

A background investigation was conducted on Benjamin Rodriquez III, Benjamin Rodriguez V, and 
Juanita Rodriguez, as a means to determine their fitness to have a liquor license. The Rodríguezes 
have recently purchased Hight’s Tavern. All reported not having any experience in any type of 
alcohol retail business. Benjamin Rodriguez V did report that he has been working at Hight’s during 
the past two months receiving training from the previous owners.  

Benjamin Rodriguez III reported a Driving Under the Influence conviction in Scotts Bluff County in 
2005, Benjamin Rodriguez V reported a speeding citation in Chadron, Nebraska in 2017, and 
Juanita Rodriguez reported no convictions. 

Considering the information gathered during the background investigation I find no reason to 
believe the applicants are not fit to have a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Wednesday, July 20, 2022, the Rodríguezes appeared before the Liquor License Investigatory 
Board to discuss their liquor license application. Benjamin Rodriguez III, who is the manager on the 
license, and Benjamin Rodriguez V, who will work at the Tavern, explained their processes. 
Benjamin Rodriguez V explained that all of their employees have been there for at least 10 years. 
Benjamin Rodriguez V stated that he has been working with staff for the past few months learning 
the business. Benjamin Rodriguez III stated that they want to continue the business as a friendly 
Tavern attracting customers that want to have something to eat and a beer. Benjamin Rodriguez 
the III said that he attended the TIPS training in June of this year. Benjamin Rodriguez V told us 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 152 / 185



⚫ Page 2 

 

that the business has more than one “Born on Calendar” to help employees determine age, and he 
will encourage checking the identification of all customers.  

At the conclusion of the discussion, the Liquor License Advisory Board voted unanimously to send 
a “Positive Recommendation” to the council.  

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Benjamin Rodriguez V stated that he will conduct all of the alcohol inventory and ordering and that 
the overstock will be kept in a locked room. Benjamin Rodriguez V said that the business currently 
has video cameras on the interior and exterior of the business that record. Benjamin Rodriguez V 
stated that any employee who would sell to a minor would be retrained. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business is a Tavern that has existed at this location for several years. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 20 W. 18th Street, Scottsbluff, Nebraska. It is the type of business that 
will attract customers when open, six days Monday through Saturday, 10:00 A. M. to 01:00 A. M. 
Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not anticipate any issues 
with the location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are other businesses in the area that have liquor licenses. 

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow is not of concern at this time nor is pedestrian traffic. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 17,073 calls for service in 2021. The number of liquor licenses within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, continues to be a 
priority to the Police Department and even routine monitoring of their business practices is difficult. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 153 / 185



⚫ Page 3 

 

Compliance checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to minors. 
The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties and their wide jurisdiction 
generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons, are important. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 154 / 185



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: August 1, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Elizabeth Loutzenhiser & Kevin Spencer, Interim City Managers 

Re: BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th Street, Scottsbluff, NE. 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  
Total Class A Licenses  1  
 

Class B Licenses 
Convenience Stores  
  
Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 155 / 185



 Page 2 

 
Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27th Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27th Street Wings and 
Burgers (Catering) 

2621 5th Avenue 

 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             13    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27th Street 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Shortstop d/b/a Grass Retail, LLC   2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Western Travel Terminal 822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
  
Liquor Stores  
Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 
Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 156 / 185



 Page 3 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1st Ave. 
  
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  
  

TOTAL LICENSES  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 157 / 185



 Page 4 

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          0  
Class C                                        13  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   46 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 158 / 185



⚫ Page 1 

Memo                       EXHIBIT V 

Date: July 13th, 2022 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer & Elizabeth Loutzenhiser                                

Re: Class “C” Liquor License Application 

  Hight’s Tavern 
  20 W. 18th Street 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of Hight’s Tavern have applied for a replacement liquor license in the name of BR 
Entertainment, LLC.   

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 20 W. 18th Street is situated in a C-1 (Central Business District) zoning district 
where retail, restaurant, bar, and or tavern is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.  

(2)  There are no off-street parking requirements in a C-1 (Central Business District) zone. 

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood, which is generally 
business retail in nature. 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,417.  

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 159 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
naming Benjamin Rodriguez, III as the Liquor License Manager of 
Hight’s Tavern, 20 West 18th Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 160 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.1

Council to discuss and consider the first reading of the Ordinance 
regarding the Vacation Plat of Lot 1B, Block 10, Imperial 
Subdivision located 1501 E. Overland Drive. 

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 161 / 185



Rev: 12/14/ City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of: August 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to discuss and consider action on the Ordinance regarding the 
Vacation Plat of Lot 1B, Block 10, Imperial Subdivision located 1501 E. Overland Drive.  

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Department of Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator  
   
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The property owner of 1501 E. Overland, formerly known as Lot 
1B, Block 10, Imperial Addition, is requesting to subdivide the land into two lots. Per Code 21-1-
68, a plat may only be replatted twice, and after that a plat would have to be vacated to be 
“replatted” a third time. Orphan Motors Subdivision would be the third replat, so the existing Lot 
1B, Block 10,  must be vacated in order to subdivide.   
 
At the July 11, 2022 Planning Commission meeting, the board made a positive recommendation 
(6-0) on the approval of vacation plat.   
 
Staff is requesting the waiving of the three readings in order to take action on the Orphan 
Motors Final Plat at the August 1, 2022 City Council meeting.  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  positive recommendation on approval 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?                    _____yes   X no 
Are funds budgeted?             _____yes   _____no 
 
If no, comments:  ___________________________________________________ 
Estimated Amount                ___________________________________________________ 
Amount Budgeted                 ___________________________________________________ 
Department                            ___________________________________________________ 
Account Description             ___________________________________________________ 
 
Approval of funds available ___________________________________________________   
      City Finance Director 
 

   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance ✓ Contract   Minutes ✓  Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)    Staff Report   
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 162 / 185



Rev: 12/14/ City Clerk 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 163 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 164 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 165 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 166 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 167 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 168 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 169 / 185



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Taylor Stephens 

Prepared on: June 27, 2022   For Hearing of: July 11, 2022 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Applicant: Bob Cox 

2541 Falling Star Loop 

Cheyenne, WY 82009 

 

B. Property 

Owner:  Kiowa Creek Land & Cattle Company Inc. 

  Same as applicant 

   

 

C. Proposal: Vacate Lot 1B, Lot 10, Imperial Subdivision and plat Lots 1 & 2, Block 1, Orphan 

Motors Subdivision  

 

D. Legal Description: An addition to the City of Scottsbluff situated in the Southwest Quarter of the 

Southeast Quarter of Section 24, Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff 

County, Nebraska 

 

E. Location: 501 E. Overland 

 

F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: C-3 Heavy Commercial 

 

G. Size of Site: Approximately 25,753 square feet 

 

II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A. General Neighborhood/Area Land Uses and Zoning: 

Direction From 
Subject Site 

Future Land Use 
Designation 

Current Zoning 
Designation 

Surrounding 
Development 

North Residential R-1A Single Family 
 

Single-Family 
Dwellings 

East East Overland C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Businesses 

South East Overland C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Businesses 

West East Overland C-3 Heavy 
Commercial 

Businesses 

 

B. Relevant Case History 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 170 / 185



1. This would be the third replat of the land currently occupied by Lot 1B, Lot 10, Imperial 

Subdivision. Per 21-1-68, a subdivision may only be replatted twice. Therefore a 

vacation of the current subdivision is required to subdivide the property.  

III. ANALYSIS 

A. Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently shows the 

site as East Overland Corridor and according to Comprehensive Plan, the East Overland Corridor 

suggests the appropriate zones C-1, C-2, and R-1a. C-3 and R-1a are the most common zoning 

districts in the East Overland Corridor. 

B. Traffic & Access:  

1. Lot 1 is accessible via 15th Avenue. 

2. Lot 2 is accessible via 15th Avenue and E. Overland Drive  

3. An alley is located along the north property line.  

C.  Utilities: 

1. Lot 1 has access to water, sewer, and stormwater. 

2. Lot 2 has access to water and stormwater currently. 

3. Lot 2 will have sewer access following the construction of an extension by the City. 

 

IV. STAFF COMMENTS 

A. The sewer extension is necessary as the current lot is served by sewer located in the alley to the 

north and 21-1-38. 

B. The sewer extension project has been approved and is scheduled to be completed this year. 

C. The existing easement located on the southwest corner of the property will remain. 

 

V. FINDINGS OF FACT 

A. Findings of Fact to Recommend Its Approval May Include: 

1. The comprehensive plan identifies the area as a mix of commercial and residential. 

These lots will remain zoned C-3. 

2. There are no applicable setbacks or lot coverage requirements in the C-3 zoning district. 

3. Both lots will have access to all city utilities and abut a public street. 

B. Findings of Fact to Not Recommend Approval May Include:  

1.  None   

 

VI. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 

A. Staff recommends the Planning Commission make a positive recommendation to City Council to 

approve vacation of Lot 1B, Lot 10, Imperial Subdivision and approve the final plat for Lots 1 and 

2, Block 1, Orphan Motors Subdivision.     

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 171 / 185



    PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
    REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 
    JUNE 11, 2022 
    SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 
 
     The Planning Commission for the City of Scottsbluff met in regular scheduled meeting on Monday, 
June 11, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers at 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
Nebraska. A notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general circulation 
in the city, on July 1, 2022. The notice stated the date, time, and location of the meeting, that the 
meeting was open to the public, and that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation 
to attend should contact the Development Services office. An agenda was kept current and available for 
public inspection at the Development Services office, provided the Planning Commission can modify the 
agenda at the meeting if it is determined that an emergency so required. A copy of the agenda packet 
was delivered to each Planning Commission member. 
 

1 Chairman Dana Weber called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll call consisted of the 
following members being present, Becky Estrada, Dave Gompert, Callen Wayman, Henry Huber, 
Mark Westphal, Dana Weber, Linda Redfern (Alternate, Quorum present so excused). “Absent”: 
Anita Chadwick, Angie Aguallo, Jim Zitterkopf. City Officials present were Taylor Stephens, GIS 
Analyst/Acting Secretary, Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator (via Zoom), and Kathleen 
Quintana, Fire Marshal. 

2 Chairman Dana Weber informed those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a 
copy was located on the south wall of the Council Chambers. 

3 Acknowledgement of any changes in the agenda: None. 
4 Business not on the agenda: None. 
5 The minutes from the April 11, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Two corrections were noted by 

Weber and Stephens. Conclusion: a motion was made by Estrada and seconded by Westphal to 
approve the minutes from May 9, 2022 meeting with noted changes. “Yeas” Huber, Westphal, 
Wayman, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays”: “Absent”: Chadwick, Aguallo, Zitterkopf “Excused”: 
Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried.  

6 Item 6A & 6B: Chairman Weber opened a joint public hearing at 6:03 PM for Items 6A and 6B 
regarding the vacation of Lot 1B, Block 10, Imperial Subdivision and Final Plat of Lots 1 & 2, Block 
1, Orphan Motors Subdivision situated in the public hearing regarding the vacation of Lot 1B, 
Block 10, Imperial Subdivision situated in the SW quarter of the SW quarter of section 24, 
Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, NE. Chairman Weber 
notified the commissioners that items 6A and 6B be ran concurrently and asked if there was any 
issue with this. There was none. Glaubius then stated the reason for the plat vacation and new 
final plat was due to municipal code 21-1-68 as the property had already been re-platted twice 
and would need the plat vacation and new final plat to satisfy the code. Glaubius also stated 
that a sewer main will have to be extended to reach Lot 2 of the new subdivision. Glaubius also 
stated that the existing easement in the SW corner of the property will remain. Estrada noted a 
clerical error on the agenda that 6B should state Township 22 North. Weber closed the public 
hearing at 6:06 PM. Wayman then asked that the reason the property owner has to vacate the 
plat is because the property was replated twice. Glaubius confirmed this. 

7 Conclusion: Motion by Gompert, seconded by Westphal to make a positive recommendation on 
the approval by the city council of the vacation of Lot 1B, Block 10, Imperial Subdivision and 
Final Plats of Lots 1 & 2, Block 1, Orphan Motors Subdivision situated in the vacation of Lot 1B, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 172 / 185



Block 10, Imperial Subdivision. “Yeas” Huber, Westphal, Wayman, Weber, Gompert, Estrada 
“Nays”: “Absent”: Chadwick, Aguallo, Zitterkopf “Excused”: Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried.  

8 Item 6C, 6D, 6E: Chairman Weber opened a joint public hearing at 6:08 for a preliminary plat, 
final plat, and a rezone from Agriculture to C-2 Neighborhood Commercial for Lots 2-9, Block 1, 
Frank Properties Subdivision situated in the SE quarter of the SE quarter of section 15, township 
22 North, range 55 West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County, NE. Chairman Weber notified the 
commissioners that item 6C ,6D, and 6E be ran concurrently and asked if there was any issue 
with this. There was none. Glaubius stated that this is a preliminary, final and rezone of lots just 
west of the new car wash on 29th Street. Glaubius noted that 28th street will need to be 
constructed and that there was a developer’s agreement for the east portion of 28th Street 
between neighboring properties to construct that portion. Glaubius stated that this construction 
was supposed to be completed by the end of 1989. Glaubius stated that the remainder of 28th 
Street and Avenue K are dedicated in this plat. Glaubius stated that sewer will have to be 
extended along 29th street. Glaubius stated that a developer’s agreement for public 
improvements has been proposed to construct 28th street with utilities, and staff are requesting 
Avenue K be included in the agreement. Glaubius stated that the C-2 is in character with the 
surrounding properties. Glaubius stated that staff is recommending that the planning 
commission make a positive recommendation on the condition the updated developer’s 
agreement include Avenue K as well as 28th Street and the 29th Street sewer extension.  

9 Greg Schilz from MC Schaff approached the commission on behalf of Mr. Frank. Schilz stated the 
developer has requested the creation of a paving district and sewer district. Schilz also stated 
that the developer’s agreement is being completed and will be sent to Glaubius. Weber asked if 
the property owner is aware of the conditions for the contract and Schilz replied yes. Westphal 
asked if 29th street will be platted to Avenue M and Schilz responded that 29th street will go to 
Avenue K. Mike Hackett, owner of the Dominos property approached the commission and raised 
his concerns with storm water. Hackett stated that storm water currently flows to the north of 
his property into a retention pond and has concerns with the road possibly interfering with that. 
Schilz assured Hackett that storm water would runoff to the west towards Avenue K and would 
be temporarily contained on the south portion of Avenue K. Westphal stated that Hackett 
monitor his property as construction is on-going. Gompert requested Hackett not be afraid to 
ask questions as the street is constructed. Weber closed the public hearing at 6:20 PM. Wayman 
asked for further clarification on the area that would become the paving district of 28th Street 
and Avenue K. Schilz answered with how the developer’s agreement will be written.  

10 Conclusion: Motion by Estrada, seconded by Westphal to make a positive recommendation on 
the approval of preliminary plat, final plat and rezone from agriculture to C-2 neighborhood 
commercial by city council on the condition the proposed developer’s agreement includes 
Avenue K, 28th Street, and the 29th Street sewer extension. “Yeas” Huber, Westphal, Wayman, 
Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays”: “Absent”: Chadwick, Aguallo, Zitterkopf “Excused”: Redfern 
(alt.)  The motion carried. 

11 Item 6F: Chairman Weber opened a public hearing at 6:22 for proposed ordinance text change 
to Chapter 4 Article 1 regarding the International Building Code (IBC) and the International 
Residential Code (IRC). Glaubius stated staff had discovered that during the review of the code 
book that oversights were discovered. Glaubius stated 4-1-10 excludes an adopted section of 
the International Fire Code that was adopted in 2021. The code 4-1-2(A)(1) referenced the IBC 
Appendix F, and the code is supposed to reference IRC Appendix F as it relates to radon gas 
mitigation. The city staff has already been enforcing Appendix F from the IRC. Glaubius stated 
that city staff recommended that the planning commission make a positive recommendation to 
the city council to approve the proposed ordinance text amendment change to 4-1-10 and 4-1-

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 173 / 185



2. Chairman Weber closed the public hearing at 6:25 PM. Wayman asked to further clarify the 
information about mitigating radon. Glaubius stated that this was just an oversight to clean up 
the code book.  

12 Conclusion: Motion by Westphal, seconded by Gompert to make a positive recommendation to 
the city council to approve the proposed ordinance text amendment change to 4-1-10 and 4-1-
2. “Yeas” Huber, Westphal, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays”: Wayman “Absent”: Chadwick, 
Aguallo, Zitterkopf “Excused”: Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried. 

13 Item 7: No Information 
14 Item 8: No Other Business 
15 Weber introduced Item 9 regarding scheduling the next Planning Commission meeting on 

August 8th, 2022 
16 Item 10: Adjournment 
17 Adjournment: Motion by Estrada, seconded by Westphal to adjourn the meeting at 6:27 PM. 

“Yeas” Huber, Westphal, Wayman, Weber, Gompert, Estrada “Nays”: “Absent”: Chadwick, 
Aguallo, Zitterkopf “Excused”: Redfern (alt.)  The motion carried. 
 
 

 
_______________________. 
Chairman Dana Weber 
 
 
___________________   ___. 
Zachary Glaubius, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 174 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 175 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 176 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.2

Council to discuss and consider action on a Final Plat of Orphan 
Motors Subdivision located at 1501 E. Overland Drive and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution. 

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 177 / 185



Rev: 12/14/ City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of: August 1, 2022 
 

AGENDA TITLE: Council to discuss and consider action on a Final Plat of Orphan Motors 
Subdivision located at 1501 E. Overland Drive and authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.  

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION: Department of Development Services 
 
PRESENTATION BY: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator  
   
SUMMARY EXPLANATION: The property owner of 1501 E. Overland, formerly known as Lot 
1B, Block 10, Imperial Addition, is requesting to subdivide the land into two lots. The subdivsion 
is zoned C-3 Heavy Commercial and is commercial in nature. The subdivision is shown as East 
Overland in the Comprehensive Plan which suggests the area be a mix of commercial and 
residential.  
 
At the July 11, 2022 Planning Commission meeting, the board made a positive recommendation 
(6-0) on the approval of the final plat.  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  positive recommendation on approval 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?                    _____yes   X no 
Are funds budgeted?             _____yes   _____no 
 
If no, comments:  ___________________________________________________ 
Estimated Amount                ___________________________________________________ 
Amount Budgeted                 ___________________________________________________ 
Department                            ___________________________________________________ 
Account Description             ___________________________________________________ 
 
Approval of funds available ___________________________________________________   
      City Finance Director 
 

   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution ✓ Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 178 / 185



Rev: 12/14/ City Clerk 

 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 179 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 180 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to discuss and consider action on the Resolution signifying 
the City’s final acceptance of the project construction of Scottsbluff 
Monument Valley Pathway North and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 181 / 185



NDOT Form 500, August 17 

RESOLUTION 

FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 

City of Scottsbluff 

Resolution No. _____________ 

Whereas:  City of Scottsbluff (City) and State entered into an LPA Program Agreement for State 
to assist City in the development and construction of an LPA Federal-aid transportation project;  

Whereas:  The project construction has been tentatively accepted and the State, on LPA’s 
behalf, has recommended that the project is ready for final acceptance;  

Whereas:  The LPA Program Agreement requires the city to review and formally approve 
State’s recommendation that the project is ready for final acceptance; 

Whereas:  City has reviewed the State’s recommendation and agrees that the project has been 
constructed according to the plans, specifications and any change order(s) and that the 
construction is ready for final acceptance; 

Whereas:  City believes that the traffic control and permanent signs on the project are 
appropriate, have been properly placed and are acceptable to the City. 

Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Scottsbluff that: 

The Mayor, Jeanne McKerrigan, is hereby authorized to sign the bottom of this resolution and 
submit it to the State signifying the City’s final acceptance of the project construction. 

The permanent signing and traffic control on the project are appropriate, have been properly 
placed and are acceptable to City.  The City hereby accepts maintenance of the project and 
agrees to meet all environmental and other commitments related to the project. 

NDOR Project Number:  ENH-79(42) 

NDOR Control Number:  51512 

NDOR Project Description:  Scottsbluff Monument Valley Pathway North 

Adopted this _______ day of ______________,                at                                 , Nebraska. 
                                                           (Month)              (Year) 

The City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

______________________________________ ______________________________________ 

______________________________________ ______________________________________ 

______________________________________ ______________________________________ 

______________________________________ 

    Board/Council Member __________________________________ 

    Moved the adoption of said resolution   

    Member ___________________________ Seconded the Motion 

    Roll Call: ______Yes ______No ______ Abstained _____ Absent 

    Resolution adopted, signed and billed as adopted 

 
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
JEANNE MCKERRIGAN, MAYOR 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 
City Clerk Signature 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 182 / 185



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, August 1, 2022

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on an Agreement with U 
and U Trucking, LLC for transportation of recyclables and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 183 / 185



AGREEMENT 

TIHS AGREEMENT is made on the 27th day of July, 2022 by and between the City 
of Scottsbl� a Nebraska Municipal Corporation, ("City") and U and U Trucking LLC, a 
Nebraska Limited Liability Company, ("Hauler''). 

RECITALS: 

a. The City has need for a professional truck driver ("Hauler")to transport trailers full of 
recyclable materials. Depending upon the nature and type of recyclable materials the 
Hauler will have to haul the recyclable materials from the Enviroumental Services 
Department located at 609 East 2nd Street, Scottsbluff, Nebraska, to a recycling location 
in Denver, Colorado ("Denver Facility") or to a recycling location in Commerce City 
Colorado.

b. Hauler has experience as a professional truck driver and is available to 1raDsport the 
recyclable materials for the City.

c. The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and conditions of the Hauler 
transporting the recyclable materials for the City.

AGREEMENT: 

1. Hauler agrees to provide one (I) over the road semi-tractor sufficient enough to pull a
fifty three foot (53') semi van trailer (''trailer'') owned by the City. Hauler also agrees to
provide a driver to transport recyclable materials in the trailer to the recycling facility as
designated by the Environmental Service Department of the City.

2. Hauler agrees to provide one backup driver if the regular driver is unable to meet the
City's schedule. Hauler agrees all will have, at a minimum, a Commercial Drivers
License (CDL).

3. The City does not guarantee a specific day of the week or a specific number of loads per
week to be hauled to the Denver Facility or Commerce City Facility. Both parties agree
this is an on-call agreement and the Hauler will be needed on an on-call basis. The Hauler
understands that it will be contacted by the City when a load is ready to be hauled to
either facility. Hauler agrees to pick up the load at the Environmental Services
Department and the load within twenty four (24) hours of notification.

4. The Hauler agrees it will indemnify and hold the City harmless ftom and against any and
all loss, damage, suit, liability, and expense (including but not limited to reasonable
investigation and legal expenses) arising out of any claim for the loss of or damage to

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 184 / 185



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 8/1/2022 Page 185 / 185


